
== dp = dugan production corp. 

August 29, 1975 

Joe D. Ramey 
Secretary-Director 
N.M. O i l Conservation Commission 
Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

/V 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Jerome P. McHugh has completed his Chaco Plant #4 well i n the Pictured C l i f f s 
formation. The we l l i s located 710" from the south l i n e and 710" from the 
west l i n e i n Section 16, Township 26 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, 
New Mexico. 

Mr. McHugh i s requesting approval of the Chaco Plant #4 unorthodox location. 
The location of t h i s well was necessary because of the presence of El Paso 
Natural Gas Company's Chaco Plant. The well i s located i n a r e s t r i c t e d area 
that El Paso l e f t undeveloped so that o i l or gas wells could be d r i l l e d i n 
t h i s quarter section. We are enclosing a lease p l a t and a p l a t showing the 
detailed layout of El Paso's Chaco Plant. 

The only o f f s e t operator i s Dugan Production Corporation, and we waive any 
objection to t h i s unorthodox location. 

Sincerely, 

DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP. 

encl (2) 

xc: Jerome P. McHugh 
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